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June 4, 2020

MEMORANDUM TO: Jacob I. Zimmerman, Chief
Fuel Facility Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

FROM: Yawar H. Faraz, Senior Project Manager %
Fuel Facility Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: MARCH 6, 2020, TELEPHONE CALL SUMMARY: CENTRUS
ENERGY CORP. EMERGENCY PLANNING FOR ITS PLANNED
FACILITY IN PIKETON OHIO

On March 6, 2020, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff held a telephone conference
call with staff from Centrus Energy Corp. (Centrus) to discuss emergency planning for Centrus’
High Assay Low Enriched Uranium American Centrifuge Plant which it plans to build in Piketon
Ohio. | am enclosing the telephone summary for your use. The summary contains Official Use
Only—Security Related Information.

Enclosure:
As Stated

cc: Scott Harlow, Department of Energy, Germantown Maryland
James Hutson, Department of Energy, Oak Ridge Office

Docket No. 07-7004
License No. SNM-2011

CONTACT: Yawar H. Faraz, NMSS/DFM
301-415-7220

Documents transmitted herewith contain
Security Related Information. When this
document is separated from the security
related conditions in enclosure 1, this
document is decontrolled.
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